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From: Price, Lisa X = Q

Weekly Catch-up
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Hi Lisa, Thank you. Thank you, Christian Le De Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffi... Tue 9/5/2023 10:52 AM

Price, Lisa <Lisa.Price@sodexo.com> © & « ~
To: Christian Lede; Mazeres, Greg <Greg.Mazeres@sodexo.com> Tue 9/5/2023 10:33 AM

Yes you can send him

Regards,

Lisa Price
HRM

From: Christian Lede <Christian.Lede@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Price, Lisa <Lisa.Price@sodexo.com>; Mazeres, Greg <Greg.Mazeres@sodexo.com>
Subject: Covid Vaccination

External sender

Check the sender and the content are safe before clicking links or open attachments.

‘ Christian Lede © & & « ~

To: Price, Lisa <Lisa.Price@sodexo.com> +1 other Tue 9/5/2023 9:52 AM
Hi Greg and Lisa,

| have a staff who has gotten his first dose of vaccine in Aug 2023. He is due for the second dose in
about two weeks. Can we still send him? He is a Grill Cook.

Thank you,

Christian Le De
Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffing Division

c: 530-702-1119
0:279-895-9468



